
Demographics Survey 
Optional

Glossary 

12:00 pm: Workshop starts
12:30 pm: Presentation
2:00 pm: Facilitated Group Discussion

Throughout the day:
Armory Space Lab 
Public Workshop 1 Recap Gallery

Zoning District
A residential, commercial or  
manufac turing area of the city within 
which zoning regulations govern land 
use and building bulk. 

Land Use
Functional dimensions of land for 
different human purposes or economic 
activities such as residential, 
agricultural, recreation, transportation, 
and commercial.

RFP
A Request For Proposal is a document 
used to gather bids for a project or 
service. 

ULURP
Uniform Land Use Review Procedure is a 
formal process through which a district 
can be rezoned. It includes multiple 
opportunities for the public to comment 
on the proposed changes.

What is your zip code? 

Which category best describes you?
Indigenous American 
Alaskan
Asian
Black or African American
Hispanic or Latinx 
Middle Eastern or North African
Native Hawaiian or other
Pacific Islander
White
Other:

What is your age?
Under 18
19-24
25-30
31-45
46-65
Above 65

Do you have children or dependents?  
If yes, how many?

Yes
No

What best describes you? I am: 
A student
A worker
A parent
Retired
Other:

What categories best describe you?
Female
Male
Non-Binary
Transgender
Other

What is your household income?
Less than $20,000
$20,000 - $34,999
$35,000 - $49,999
$50,000 - $74,999
$75,0000 - $99,999
$100,000 or more

What is your primary language spoken?
English
Spanish, Spanish Creole
Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin)
Korean
Russian
Bengali
French Creole
Hindi, Urdu, 
Gujarati
French
Italian
Greek
Arabic
Yiddish
Hebrew
Polish
Other:

Thank you for your participation  
Your input is of great value to us. Please leave this worksheet behind for us to collect. 

I would like to be informed about future public engagements, summaries of 
public workshop engagements, and general project updates.

Thinking about the re-development of the armory
I wish that... I wonder if...

Name Email

For example, I wonder if the armory can include an 
indoor basketball court for my children to play in

For example, I wish the community is more involved in 
the decision-making process

PUBLIC 
WORKSHOP 2



How can the Armory be a space for work for the following? What kinds of attractions should the Armory have for visitors, 
tourists and others?

How can the Armory be a space for play for the following?

How can the Armory be a space for learning for the following?

Questions + concerns about the existing conditions of 
the Armory

Youth

Youth

Youth

Older Adults

Older Adults

Older Adults

Local Entrepreneurs 
and Workers 

Local Entrepreneurs 
and Workers 

Local Entrepreneurs 
and Workers 

Kingsbridge Armory for the Bronx community
Accompanied by a facilitated discussion at 2pm

Kingsbridge Armory as a New York City destination
Accompanied by a facilitated discussion at 2pm


